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LEVY & ASSOCIATES, LLC

Attorneys and Counselors of Law

T3-243%1

August 10, 2010

Re:  Your Account with: FIA Card Services, N.A.
Account #:
Our File #:
Court;
Case i
Current balance:

unjcipal Court

$13,629.69

Dear (D
, This correspondence is to confirm that myy client FIA, Card Services, N.A., has accepted the
sut of $7600.00 to settle the sbove-referenced matter as follows: § 3900.00 by 8-20-2010, then

$925.00 by the 25th day of September, October, November, and December, 2010.(4 months) or this
offer will become nul! and void. '

Upon receipt of your payment, this account will be considered as settled in full. Your
balance may vary from day to day due to interest and other fees.

- Thank you.

Very truly yours,

YRL/pm¢

THIS COMMUNICATION IS FROM A DEBT COLLECTOR. THIS IS AN ATTEMPT
TO COLLECT A DEBT AND ANY INFORMATION OBTAINED WILL BE USED FOR
THAT PURPOSI,



